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WORK RELATED WEB SITES 

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE OF SLOVENIA: http://www.ess.gov.si 

MINISTRY OF LABOUR, FAMILY AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS: 

http://www.mddsz.gov.si/si/delovna_podrocja/trg_dela_in_zaposlovanje/ 

EUROPEAN JOB MOBILITY PORTAL: http://ec.europa.eu/eures/ 

EURAXESS - EUROPEAN RESEARCHERS MOBILITY PORTAL: 

http://ec.europa.eu/euraxess/index_en.cfm 

EUROPASS PORTAL: http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/  
A LIST OF EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES: 

http://www.mddsz.gov.si/si/delovna_podrocja/trg_dela_in_zaposlovanje/posredo

vanje_in_zagotavljanje_dela/ 

PROFIL http://www.profil.si/ (specialised job database / head-hunting) 

ZAPOSLITEV.NET http://www.zaposlitev.net/delo.php  
ADECCO http://www.adecco.si/ 
KADIS http://en.kadis.si/ 
MOJE DELO http://www.mojedelo.com/ 
ATAMA  http://www.atama.si/ 
MANPOWER   http://www.manpower.si/domov/prosta_dela/ 
HILL INTERNATIONAL        http://www.hill-int.si/  
TRENKWALDER   http://www.trenkwalder.com/si/ 
STEPSTONE               http://www.stepstone.com  
ISS, d.o.o.    http://www.iss.si/  

NEWSPAPERS AND TV: 

DELO (daily news) http://zaposlitev.delo.si/ 
VECER (daily news 

http://web.vecer.com/portali/vecer/v1/default.asp?kaj=16&p=ZAPOSLOVANJE)  
DNEVNIK (daily news) http://zaposlitev.dnevnik.si/prosta-dela/iskanje/ 
FINANCE (daily economy) www.finance-on.net 
TV SLOVENIJA (national TV & radio station) www.rtvslo.si 
POP TV (commercial TV station) www.24ur.com  

RECOGNITION OF QUALIFICATIONS, EDUCATION: 

Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs: 

http://www.mddsz.gov.si/si/delovna_podrocja/trg_dela_in_zaposlovanje/nacional
ne_poklicne_kvalifikacije/ 

EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM 

University Of Ljubljana: http://www.uni-lj.si/  

University Of Maribor: http://www.uni-mb.si/podrocje.aspx?id=0 

University of Primorska: http://www.upr.si/sl/  
University of Nova Gorica: http://www.p-ng.si/si/ 
 

RECOGNITION OF UNIVERSITY DIPLOMAS:  

ENIC/NARIC: http://www.mvzt.gov.si/index.php?id=345 

Ministry of Higher Education, Science and Technology: http://www.mvzt.gov.si/si/ 

Ministry of Education and Sport: 

http://www.mss.gov.si/en/areas_of_work/education_in_slovenia/ 
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VOCATIONAL TRAINING:  
 

Centre of Republic Slovenia for vocational education and training: http://www.cpi.si/ 
Slovenian institute for adult education: http://www.acs.si/ 

HEALTH:  

THE HEALTH INSURANCE INSTITUTE OF SLOVENIA: http://www.zzzs.si/ 

TAXATION: 

TAX ADMINISTRATION OF THE REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA: http://www.durs.gov.si/ 

ACCOMMODATION:  

http://www.slonep.net 
http://www.property.si/ 
www.slovenia.info 
http://www.visitljubljana.si/ 
http://www.ntz-nta.si/ 
Hostel Celica- mladinski hotel   www.souhostel.com 

GOVERNMENT, MINISTRIES AND GOVERNMENT OFFICES: 

GOVERNMENT: http://www.vlada.si/index.php?lng=eng 
MINISTRY OF FINANCE: http://www.gov.si/mf/slov/index.htm  
MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR: http://www.mnz.gov.si 
MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS: http://www.mzz.gov.si/  
MINISTRY OF JUSTICE: http://www.mp.gov.si/  
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE: http://www.mors.si/?id=home&L=1 
MINISTRY OF LABOUR, FAMILY AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS: http://www.mddsz.gov.si/  
MINISTRY OF ECONOMY: http://www.mg.gov.si/en/ 
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FOOD:  http://www.mkgp.gov.si/  
MINISTRY OF CULTURE: http://www.mk.gov.si/ 
MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND SPATIAL PLANNING: 

http://www.mop.gov.si/  
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT: http://www.mzp.gov.si/ 
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND SPORT: http://www.mss.gov.si/ 
MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: 
http://www.mvzt.gov.si/ 
MINISTRY OF HEALTH: http://www.mz.gov.si/ 
MINISTRY OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION: http://www.mju.gov.si/en/ 
CENTER EVROPA: http://www.evropska-unija.si/ 
INSTITUTE OF MACROECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND DEVELOPMENT: 

http://www.gov.si/umar/aindex.php 
STATISTICAL OFFICE OF THE REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA: 

http://www.stat.si/eng/index.asp 
SLOVENIAN STATE INSTITUTIONS: http://e-uprava.gov.si/e-
uprava/en/aboutPage.euprava?pageid=722 
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BUSINESS INFORMATION:  

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY OF SLOVENIA: http://www.gzs.si/slo/ 

CHAMBER OF CRAFT OF SLOVENIA: http://www.ozs.si/ 

SLOVENIAN TRADE AND INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY: 

www.investslovenia.si AND http://www.japti.si/  
SLO-EXPORT DATA BASE: http://www.sloexport.si/default.asp 

TOURIST INFORMATION: 

Slovenian Tourist Board: www.Slovenia.info  

TRANSPORT: 

Railway: www.slo-zeleznice.si 
Flying: www.adria.si, www.lju-airport.si 
Roads: www.dars.si 

Bus: www.ap-ljubljana.si 
Port: www.luka-kp.si 

TRAFIC INFORMATION CENTER:  

http://www.promet.si/ 

MAPS: 

www.ntz-nta.si/en 
www.uvi.si/eng/slovenia/map 

MONEY EXCHANGE RATES: 

BANK OF REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA: www.bsi.si 

MAJOR BANKS: 

www.nlb.si 

www.abanka.si 

www.skb.si 

www.nkbm.si 

http://www.r-kb.si/ 

 


